

# MLUNGISI **GINA**

## **CONTACT INFO:**

- +268 76532069/79416218
- ginamlungisi268@gmail.com
- Manzini, Eswatini

## **ABOUT ME:**

My name is Mlungisi Gna. My objective is aimed at using my academic-based experience in basic IT functionalities to satisfy the growth of the company. Dedicated Teacher with 2 years' experience and proven ability to ensure success through differentiated instruction and creative methods of motivation. With a compassionate drive for student. consistently crafts engaging lesson plans and support students in exceeding expectations even their own and achieving goals

## ACADEMIC SKILLS

- Programming(C++, Visual basic and Asp.net programming, and Android )
- Computer Networks
- Microsoft (MS word, PowerPoint. Excel, internet
- Lesson planning, creation, presentation and syllabus mapping.
- Database application, website maintenance, computer systems support. Database design and
- management using MySQL
- Web design ( using Java Script, Bootstrap , Web programming with PHP, Wordpress.)

## **EDUCATION:**

SEPTEMBER 2017 -SEPTEMBER 2020

LIMKOKWING UNIVERSITY ESWATINI

Awarded: Associate Degree in **Business Information Technology**  **JANUARY 2012 -**NOVEMBER 2016

SWAZI NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

Awarded: Swaziland General Certificate for Secondary Education

## WORK HISTORY

MARCH 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2020 IT OPERATIONS OFFICER, MEG'ETOO TECHNOLOGIES INTERNSHIP (business)

Supervising daily operations of network infrastructure. Assuring that IT activities are within the limits applicable law and regulation and making sure that IT projects are completed on time.

**PROIECTS** 

Libhola Letfu app.

Business Link app.

Swazi National High School ICT Lab set up (volunteer MARCH 2021)

#### JANUARY 2022 - 2023-STILL PRESENT

- SIYATFUTFUKA ACADEMY
- Information Technology Teacher and IT Administrator
- Matric Curriculum
- Plan and coordinate daily classroom activities, design rigorous lesson plans to meet student needs and deliver instructional activities utilizing appropriate curriculum
- Conduct ongoing assessment of student achievement and compiled and analyzed student performance.
- Provide opportunities for all types of learners and direct daily classroom discussions by asking compelling questions and taking time to work with students to clarify points of confusion.
- Consistently cultivate a positive educational climate and facilitate classroom activities which engage students blending levity and making IT engaging and useful in every lesson.
- Arrange teaching materials, develop lesson plans, conduct assessments of student achievement and assist students in improving work techniques and study
- Oversee the school 'computer systems and manage IT related issues.

## REFERENCES

Mr Sandile Zwane(Principal) Contact: +268 76355526 Mr Simanga Dlamini Contact: +268 76806157

In hope to hear from you:

Mlungisi Gina